
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER
1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Voter ID Presentation
 Kettle Park West Update
 Citizen Presentation on Kettle Park West Economic Impact Study
 Freedom From Workplace Bullies Proclamation
 Resolution honoring Chris Johnson
 Presentation of the Mayor’s 2015 Executive Budget Proposal

2. Minutes and Reports: Public Works 8/19/2014; Redevelopment Authority 8/13/2014; Finance
9/9/2014

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Approval of Council minutes of: September 23, 2014

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-21-2014 - Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements. (Planning
Commission recommends approval 7-0.) SECOND READING

6. R-102-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
construction of a retaining wall at 103 Manilla St/ Brickson St at seven (7) feet into city right-of-
way. (Public Works Committee recommends approval 2-1.)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA- AMENDED
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

7. R-125-2014- To designate the location of Stoughton’s Art & Entertainment District.

8. R-121-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and
approve the Winter Road & Sidewalk Procedure. (Public Works Committee recommends
approval 3-0.)

9. R-123-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and
approve the Snow Removal and Salt Use Policy. (Public Works Committee recommends
approval 3-0.)

10. R-120-2014- Deeming that the Common council has received an appropriate economic
impact analysis of the proposed Kettle Park West Development.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 14, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Voter ID Presentation 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 Citizen Presentation on Kettle Park West Economic Impact Study 


 Freedom From Workplace Bullies Proclamation 


 Resolution honoring Chris Johnson 


 Presentation of  the Mayor’s 2015 Executive Budget Proposal 


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  Public Works 8/19/2014; Redevelopment Authority 8/13/2014; Finance 


9/9/2014 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4. Approval of Council minutes of:  September 23, 2014 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-21-2014   - Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 


Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements.  (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 7-0.)      SECOND READING      


      


6. R-102-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


construction of a retaining wall at 103 Manilla St/ Brickson St at seven (7) feet into city right-of-


way. (Public Works Committee recommends approval 2-1.) 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA- AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7.  R-125-2014- To designate the location of Stoughton’s Art & Entertainment District. 


 


 


8. R-121-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and 


approve the Winter Road & Sidewalk Procedure. (Public Works Committee recommends 


approval 3-0.) 


 


9. R-123-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and 


approve the Snow Removal and Salt Use Policy. (Public Works Committee recommends 


approval 3-0.) 


 


10. R-120-2014- Deeming that the Common council has received an appropriate economic 


impact analysis of the proposed Kettle Park West Development. 


 


 


11. ADJOURNMENT 


 
 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger 













CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Deeming that the Common Council has received an appropriate economic impact analysis of the
proposed Kettle Park West Development.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-120-2014 Date Introduced: October 14, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 25, 2014, the Common Council adopted the following motion: That the common council not
approve the creation of a Tax Incremental Finance District relating to the Kettle Park West Development, and further
that the Common Council request that the Plan Commission not approve any Specific Implementation Plan for the
proposed Kettle Park West Development, until after the Common Council has determined that it has received an
appropriate economic impact analysis of the proposed Kettle Park West Development and;


WHEREAS, on April 8, 2014, the Common Council approved hiring Maxfield Research Inc. ("Maxfield") to
prepare and economic impact analysis of the proposed Kettle Park West Development and;


WHEREAS, on August 21, 2014, Maxfield delivered its written economic impact analysis (the "Maxfied Report")
to the City and;


WHEREAS, on September 5, 2014, the Maxfield report was distributed to members of the Common Council and
Plan Commission and;


WHEREAS, on September 11, 2014, a joint meeting the Plan Commission and Common Council was held for
purpose of receiving a presentation of the Maxfied Report by Mary Bujold, from Maxfield Research Inc and;


WHEREAS, on October 14, 2014, the Common Council considered whether the Maxfield Report is an appropriate
economic impact analysis.


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council hereby determines and resolves that the Maxfied Report is an
appropriate economic impact analysis


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote












      


 


 


 
HEREAS, CHRIS JOHNSON HAS WORKED AT THE STOUGHTON 


PARKS DEPARTMENT DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS OF 2014. 
 


 


HEREAS, DURING THAT SUMMER, HE PERFORMED HIS JOB WITH 


DEDICATION AND ENTHUSIASM; NO MATTER THE ASSIGNED TASK. 


 
 


HEREAS, HE HAS GIVEN OF HIMSELF TO OTHERS WITH A 


POSITIVE ATTITUDE, WARM AND FRIENDLY SMILE, AND 


WILLINGNESS TO HELP ;  NOW 
 


HEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


RECOGNIZES THE SERVICE OF CHRIS JOHNSON TO THE PARKS 


DEPARTMENT AND WE WISH TO PUBLICLY COMMEND CHRIS FOR 


SUCH; 
 
 
 
 


IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO 


SET MY HAND THIS 14TH DAY OF OCTOBER IN 


THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND FOURTEEN. 
 


___________________________________________ 


DONNA L. OLSON 


MAYOR, CITY OF STOUGHTON 


W 
W 


W 


T 


 








 


 


Public Works Committee  
Tuesday August 19, 2014 at 6:00 PM  
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Ron Christianson, Tom Selsor, Tim Swadley, Planning Director 
Rodney Scheel and Mayor Donna Olson  


Absent:  Tom Majewski 


Staff: Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Alderpersons Michael Engelberger, Ray Shinkle (Verizon), Residents Greg/Melissa Lee, 
Tiger Lily Seeds (Andrea/Brittany Romine, Leah Samson-Samuel, Pat LeFevour, Paul Roemer 
{Taylor Creek})  
  
Call to Order:  Swadley called the Public Works Meeting to order at 6:00 PM 


 


1) Communications:   Manthe stated that the street paving was nearly completed with Sundt & 
Smedal to be finished the last week of August.  


Manthe also stated that the Heritage House will be doing some work on Main Page Ct. The 
barricade at the exit to S Page St / Jefferson St will be opened up to allow access to traffic.   


Scheel informed the committee that there would be a meeting on Wednesday, Aug 20th 
concerning Williams Dr.  A schedule will be given, at that time, on the construction and 
progression of the work to be done on Williams Dr. for the fall of 2014 and for the spring of 
2015.  Residents and Businesses in the area will also be informed. 


 
2) Activity Reports:    (Manthe reported that work was being done on the tennis court @ 


Veterans Park).  Swadley asked where the cost for the extra brushes up came from – it came 
out of the regular budgeted amount... 


• Street construction projects led by the Street Department are on scheduled and will be 
completed by the end of August. A couple projects led by the Utilities Department that we 
are involved in with street pavement and stormwater improvements are a little bit behind 
schedule. 


• To provide cost savings to street projects, Street Department crews hauled away pulverized 
materials from Lincoln Avenue and Palmer Street Projects (materials will be used on other 
projects). Street Department is also prepping Racetrack Park Parking Lot and Street 
Department Parking Lot, and North Alley @ McFarland State Bank.  


• Street sweepers are back out to complete another full round of sweeping all city streets.  
Sweepers also continue to sweep downtown every Friday morning. 


• Spray patch unit was out patching streets during last month. Crews will continue to be out 
patching potholes and treating rough surface areas for much of summer. 


• The Yardwaste site continues to be very busy. There has been 817 permits (65 last month) 
sold to city residents and 136 permits (13 permits issued last month) issued to Dunkirk 
residents so far this season. Security cameras have been installed at yardwaste site to 
enforce illegal dumping. 


• Crews removed 21 trees during last month, most of the trees being located in parks and 
were ash trees.  


• Greenway system mowed again. Crews were able to mow basins and trim around outlet 
pipes and railings as the greenways have started to dry up enough to use equipment 
designed for mowing basins. 







 


 


• Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to perform repairs and preventive maintenance to 
city wide fleet. New maintenance repair equipment and tools purchased over last 2 years 
have been very helpful with mechanic being able to complete more repairs/preventive 
maintenance in-house.    


 
• One member of staff is participating in “Budgeting for Outcomes” to help assist with 


prioritizing offers submitted from city departments. 
• Parks Department activities still in full swing, current tasks include keeping up with the 


mowing as the grass, trash and shelter clean up, preparing ball diamonds/athletic fields, slit 
seeding, repairing and prepping Veterans’ Park Tennis Court Project, and other assorted 
parks projects.  


• Other routine tasks completed during last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown, 
sign repairs, patching trip hazards, cleaning fleet and garage, monitor water levels at dam, 
garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection). 


 


3) Policy Reviews:  After a short discussion, the committee requested that Manthe select the 
highest priority levels, review the policies, make recommendations and bring to the September 
meeting to be discussed.  Cindy McGlynn (Senior Center Director) requested the review of the 
Municipal Building Use Policy. 


 


New Business: 
  


4) Approve July 15, 2014 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Christianson seconded by Selsor to 
approve minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes) 


 
5) Request from resident at 103 Manilla St –Construct Retaining Wall within street right-of-


way:  This item was requested from the homeowners at 103 Manilla St.  Their intent was to 
beautify the area, create less run off into the river and utilize the most space from a small 
property by leveling the slope. Currently you can‘t open a door on the right side and get out of 
a vehicle  due to the slop the yard. The retaining wall would be constructed on the Brickson St 
side of their property which dead ends at the river. After measuring from their property stakes 
they found that after the wall when installed would actually encroach 16” into the city right-of-
way.  At this time there is no sidewalk on that side of the street but there is a possibility that 
one would be installed in the future.  In that case, there would not be enough room for the 
sidewalk and the wall would need to be removed.  The homeowner’s stated that are aware of 
this risk. The committee voted to approve the plan as presented.  Motion by Christianson, 
seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to approve R-102-14 for 
the construction of the retaining wall at 103 Manilla Street (Brickson St) as presented.  
Motion carried 3-1 (with Mayor voting no). 


 
6) Request from Verizon to install Small Cell Antennas on Dane County Siren Pole within 


street right-of-way on North St:  Mr. Ray Shinkle from Verizon stated that the reason for 
installing the antennas was to keep with the usage demands and improve services to this 
area.  Dane County has already given permission for the use of the pole.  There would be no 
changes to the site other than attaching the small cells antennas to the siren pole located on 
North Street. Verizon will need to request a permit for the electrical work. Motion by 
Christianson, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to approve R-
103-14 and grant Verizon permission for installation of the cell antennas to the siren 
pole on North Street as requested.  Motion carried 4-0 (Mayor voted yes) 


 







 


 


 
 
 
7) Request from Tiger Lily Seeds to extend current lease agreement to 10 year extension: 
 Tiger Lily Seeds requested a 10 year extension to their lease with the City.  Currently there is 


an agreement between the City and Tiger Lily Seeds until March of 2015.  The parties 
discussed before the meeting and agreed on a five year agreement. The business is located 
on Eighth St on the Elven Sted property.  Andrea Romine spoke to the committee giving the 
history and success of this project including the types of plants, wildlife inhabitants that now 
live in the garden, seeds that are being sold and other materials being created and sold at 
local markets and festivals.  


 Karl Manthe, Street Superintendent asked when would be a good time for a crew to be able to 
access the area to clean out the sand & sediment in the ditch and not harm the plants as this 
area in a functioning stormwater.  Ms. Romine asked what would be involved in this process.  
Manthe stated that some equipment would need to get into the area for his crew to clean out 
and haul away the sediment. Tiger Lily Seeds asked if they could get volunteers to do hand 
work so no plants would be in jeopardy or if there was a time frame they could do the work 
when the plants were dormant and there would be easier access to the area. 


 This issue must be resolved and language written into the lease agreement.  Manthe & 
Romine will meet and discuss the concerns and draft of a maintenance clause and insert into 
the lease. 


 Motion by Christianson, seconded by Mayor Olson to extend the lease for five (5) years 
after a maintenance agreement is written into the current proposal.  Motion carried 4-0 
(Mayor voted yes) 


 This item will be discussed at the September meeting. 
 
8) Future Agenda Items: Policies, Eighth St – garden (Tiger Lily Lease Agreement)  
 
 Moved by Selsor, seconded by Christianson to adjourn meeting at 7:15 pm.  Motion 


carried 3-0. 
Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 8/20/14 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 9, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.
Mayor’s Office, City Hall


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Planning Director
Rodney Scheel , Alderperson Mike Engelberger and Roger Springman


Absent and Excused:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m.


Communications:
The Mayor stated that the September issue of In Business magazine has a supplement
of Stoughton in it. Laurie and Rodney helped put it together along with the Chamber
and School District.


Finance Committee Minutes of August 26, 2014:
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Swadley to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of August 26, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Discussion Regarding Assessed Values for KPW – Conference call with Accurate
Appraisal:
Lee DeGroot from Accurate Appraisal spoke as to how he obtained the values that we
have for the Kettle Park West area. Swadley stated that a local group put together
some numbers. He would like to know what to know what the process is and how
Accurate reached their numbers. Lee stated that the land price brakes down to $7 per
square foot. They used the land around the Culvers area to establish value.
Christianson would like some kind of comparison report. Walmart and Kwik Trip are
usually in the range that was given to us. Banks and specialty retail can vary. Fast
food is typically in the $200 square foot range. Value depends on the type of property
that it’s going to be. The information given by the City was very generic in some areas.
Swadley says the concern is that there’s going to be an issue about being able to repay
the bonds. He would like some info on comparable properties. Swadley asked about
history of assessments being appealed. Lee stated very little. Lee will send additional
info regarding comparables to the committee.


Policy Discussion – Fund Balance Policy, Debt Service Policy:
Sullivan stated that the Fund balance policy is one we haven’t had before. The fund
balance is divided into categories. The policy would follow the current Government
Accounting Boards standards. Swadley would like what requires a 2/3 council vote
clarified. Sullivan stated that Moodys wants a 20 to 25% unassigned fund balance. At
the end of year if we have excess over 25% we need a policy of what we’re going to do







with it. She would like to commit to stabilize maintenance reserve funds. The
remaining dollars Council could commit to one time purchases such as pushed off
capital projects that we couldn’t afford. If there are no funds in excess of 25% there
would be no purchases. There would be additional costs associated with a fund
balance below 20% such as short term borrowing interest costs. The end of the policy
discusses contingency. It would be a minimum of .1% or max of 1% of annual
expenditures. Sullivan will bring the policy back with suggested changes including
having a range of 20 to 25% instead of a hard 25%.
Debt policy – Sullivan is good with it. Page 3 would change to match to fund balance
policy. Would change that our goal is to meet Moodys double A 2 perameters. Sullivan
will bring back to Committee with changes.


Future Agenda Items:
Fund Balance Policy, Debt Service Policy, TIF Policy, budget discussion, Assessor mini
seminar, BFO reports and dept heads responses, reviewing the KPW development
agreement


Moved by Swadley, seconded by Jenson to adjourn at 6:25pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, August 13, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum and Ron 
Christianson  
 


Absent: 
 John Kramper and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Others Present: 
 Kevin Carey, Darrel Wilde, Gary Becker, Stephen Mar-Pohl and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Sveum gave his condolences to the David Kneebone family on behalf of the RDA 
committee. 


Minutes of the RDA meeting of June 11, 2014:  
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the June 
11, 2014 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Listing the Holley Moulding site for sale:  Kevin Carey: 
Kevin Carey with The Carey Group introduced himself to the group.  He is a 
commercial broker out of Madison.  He is representing Holley Moulding who 
would like to sell the property.  The property has been listed and Carey wanted 
the RDA to be aware of the property and was seeing if there was any interest 
from the RDA or the City.  The property is listed at 2 million dollars and includes 
waterfront and 6 city lots.   
 
Carey wondering if any financial assistance would be available or what projects 
the RDA had in mind for the area.  Gary Becker reported he received a phone 
inquiry for Dave Porterfield who is interested in doing another project similar to 
the Elven Sted project.   
 
Sveum and Truehl said the group would welcome any developers that wanted to 
present ideas for the area and at that time financial assistance/opportunities 
could be discussed. 
 
Development of the Hwy Trailer/Mill Fab site:  Darrel Wilde: 
Darrel Wilde introduced himself to the group.  He is a real estate developer who 
has many years experience.  He discussed his ideas for the Highway Trailer 
building and the Mill Fab site.  One of his concepts is of an amphitheatre with the 
stage by the water and it would rise toward the street.  His plans would use 
Mandt Park for parking and partner with the Stoughton Opera House to run the  







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
August 13, 2014 
Page 2 


 
amphitheatre.  Also included in his concept were 2 buildings overlooking the 
amphitheatre area that would have high end housing in the upper levels and a 
facility in the lower levels for the Opera house to use to greet patrons, sell 
product, area to sit and eat/drink and office space.  Wilde inquired about what 
assistance the RDA could give.  It was suggested that Wilde put together a 
presentation that included the valuation of his project and make an appointment 
with Finance Director Laurie Sullivan to go over the numbers to get an idea of 
what TIF assistance is available. 
 
Discuss any Redevelopment Area Number One developments: 
Stephen Mar-Pohl was at meeting to hear Darrel Wilde’s idea’s about the 
Highway Trailer building.  Mar-Pohl very interested in trying to save the building 
and to keep the historic aspect of the structure.  Discussion took place about the 
availability of the Mill-Fab site and what projects would work in that area. 
 
Marathon Site Update: 
Sveum relayed that Mike Herl reported that he is still working with a tenant and 
hopes to have an offer any day.  The tenant would like to be up and running in 
2015. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
The new brochures with the corrections from last meeting were handed out.  No 
new loans at this time.  There is still one loan application in process.  Sveum is 
working with Erica Dial at the Stoughton Chamber to help generate interest in 
the program and to possibly have some educational programs available to 
business owners in the near future. 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Website proposal 
RDA #1 plan review 
Revolving Loan Fund Update 
Marathon site 
Holley Moulding Site 
 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 7:00 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 





		Approved PW Min August 19_ 2014.pdf

		Finance Minutes 09-09-2014.pdf

		RDA Meeting Minutes of 8-13-14.pdf






Date/Time: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.
Location: Council Chambers/ Public Safety Building
Members Present: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, Paul Lawrence,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny Swangstu


Mayor Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane
County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on September 23, 2014.


CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and noted that 11 alders were present.
Mayor Olson introduced the new City Clerk, Lana Kropf.
Fire Chief Marty Lamers announced that Fire Prevention week will be October 5, 2014 through October
11, 2014.


Kettle Park West Update:
Planning Director Scheel – Staff has begun the review the SIP materials and draft CSM’s that have been
submitted. The Finance Committee has begun discussion regarding potential changes to the current
development agreement.


Minutes and Reports:
The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: Utilities Claims and statistical
summary, August Treasurer’s report Minutes of: Opera House Board 06/03/14, Landmarks commission
07/10/14, Finance Committee 09/09/14


Public Comment Period:
1. Terry Parisi, 3718 Halverson Road- spoke in opposition of the addition of a Wal-Mart


Superstore to Stoughton.
2. Andrea Romine, 317 W Main Street, in support of the resolution regarding Tiger Lily


Seeds.
3. Maritza Pfanku Stewart, 108 S Page Street, in support of the resolution regarding Tiger


Lily Seeds.
4. Matt Kozlowski, 626 E Johnson Street, Madison, representing Progressive Dane, spoke


against the resolution to authorize the TIF 7 project plan preparation.
5. Phil Caravello, 225 E Main Street, Stoughton, spoke against the KPW Economic Impact


Study.
6. Ingrid West, 1053 Taylor lane, Stoughton, spoke regarding the Kettle Park West Update


in opposition.


Motion by Engelberger, second by Majewski to move agenda item #6 (Appointment of District 1
Alderman) before the discussion of R-85-14 (TIF Project Plan for Kettle Park West). Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation 11-0.


CITY OF STOUGHTON
OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE


COMMON COUCIL







Consent Agenda:
Motion by Lawrence, second by Jensen to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried unanimously
by acclamation 11-0.


Aldermanic District 1 Appointment:
Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and seating of new alderperson
The City council has 2 candidates for District 1 Alderperson, Sid Boersma and Gregory Lee. Each
candidate answered the same application questions for the Council.


Alderperson Majewski inquired about the candidates’ intent to run for reelection in April?
Council Vote: Boersma 9 votes, Lee 2 votes


City Clerk Kropf gave the oath of office to Sid Boersma.
Alderperson Boersma was seated at the Council Table.


OLD BUSINESS


R-85-14 -Authorizing the preparation of a TIF project plan for Kettle Park West development
area.
Motion by Christianson, second by Jensen to approve R-85-14. Finance Director Sullivan
presented an overview and explanation of TIF districts and how the City proposed to use TIF for
the Kettle Park West project. She explained further that the Resolution at hand was only to
authorize City staff to start preparation for the TIF not to create the district itself.


Discussion continued regarding the prep of a TIF project plan.


Motion by Swadley, second by Majewski to table R-85-14. Motion failed 5-7.


After further discussion, Lawrence called the question, second by Hohol.


Point of order was called by Majewski. The Mayor ruled in favor of allowing the motion.


The Council then voted on the original motion to authorize the preparation of a TIF project plan
for the Kettle Park West development area. Motion carried by roll call vote 7-5, with Majewski,
Engelberger, Selsor, Swangstu, and Swadley voting in opposition.


Break at 9:10, back to order at 9:15


NEW BUSINESS


O-21-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements.
Alderperson Christianson introduced O-22-14 for a first reading.







R-100-14 Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for property
located across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs.
Motion by Christianson, second by Hohol to approve R-100-14. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation. 12-0


R-101-14 Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the license for Outlot
1 CSM 13030 at the end of Eighth Street to Brittany Romine d/b/a “Tiger Lily Seeds” to plant
wetland species and harvest the seeds.
Motion by Majewski, second by Hohol to approve R-101-14. This resolution renews the
contract with Tiger Lily seeds for additional five years. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation. 12-0.


R-116-14 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer &
“Class B” Liquor license to Fire & Eis, LLC, Scott Sowlles, agent, dba Fahrenheit 364 located at
364 E Main Street.


Motion by Swadley, second by Suess to approve R-116-14. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation. 12-0


R-117-14 Approving the Mayor’s citizen committee appointment of Charlene Fleck to the
Commission on Aging and Bill Hasz to Seniors in Need.
Motion by Seuss, second by Hohol to approve R-117-14. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation. 12-0


R-118-14 Resolution requesting exemption from Dane County Library tax.
Motion by Lawrence, second by Christianson to approve R-118-14. This is the annual
exemption required by Dane county. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 12-0.


**CLOSED SESSION - **The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e),
when competitive or bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the
terms and conditions of sale of City Property – Business Park North Expansion.-Guardian IG, LLC If
the Committee meets in closed session, the Council will reconvene into open session to proceed with the
remaining agenda items.


Motion by Boersma, second by Hohol to move into closed session at 9:25 p.m. Motion carried by
roll call vote. 12-0.


Motion by Hohol, second by Suess to move into open session at 10:00 pm. Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation. 12-0


Resolution approving the creation of TIF #6 (Business Park Expansion)
Motion by Hohol, second by Christianson to table this resolution until a later date. Motion carried
by acclamation. 12-0







ADJOURNMENT:
Motion by Majewski, second by O’Connor to adjourn at 10:03. Motion carried by acclamation.
12-0.








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-21-14 Banner Signage 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Ordinance Section: 78-810 (1) General Construction Standards for Signage, of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 21 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


September 23, 2014 First Reading


October 14, 2014 Second Reading
The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 78-810. General construction standards.


All signs constructed, erected, remodeled, relocated or expanded shall comply with the


following standards:


(1) Banners, pennants, streamers and strings of lights. No banners, pennants,


streamers, strings of lights or any other similar sign shall be permitted, except:


(a) For churches, schools, civic and nonprofit organizations.


(b) For residential requirements see section 78-811.


(c) For business and industrial districts, provided that banners, pennants,


streamers and strings of lights are affixed to the front wall and that lights do not


flash. Strings of lights may also be affixed to vegetation. Banners must comply


with the requirements of front wall signs per subsection 78-814(1). Banners and


other similar temporary signs for the front wall are exempt when placed for no


more than 30 days.


(d) For the Main Street Historic District: one avenue banner up to 10 square


feet in area is allowed for each private light pole. An avenue banner is attached at


the top and bottom of the banner to the light pole. Avenue banners shall be


removed or replaced within 30 days of notice when faded to the point of


illegibility or when damaged in any way.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Deputy Clerk







CITY BANNER ORDINANCE TEMPORARY/PERMANENT REQUIREMENTS


CAMBRIDGE YES TEMPORARY MAX SIZE 48" X 18"


FITCHBURG YES TEMPORARY ALLOWED TWICE A YEAR FOR 45 DAYS


FORT
ATKINSON NO


MCFARLAND YES TEMPORARY ALLOWED TWICE A YEAR FOR 30 DAYS


MILTON YES TEMPORARY
NO LONGER THAN 3 WEEKS;
PROMOTING PUBLIC EVENTS ONLY


MILWAUKEE YES TEMPORARY


ALLOWED ON A YEARLY BASIS FOR A
PERMIT FEE OF $15; RENEWABLE AT
THE END OF EACH YEAR; APPLICANT IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION,
MAINTENANCE, REMOVAL; NOT TO
ADVERTISE BUSINESS


MT. HOREB YES TEMPORARY
PUBLIC EVENTS ONLY; REMOVE
WITHIN 48 HOURS OF EVENT


RACINE YES PERMANENT


MAX SIZE 20 SQUARE FEET;
APPLICANT IS REPSONSIBLE FOR
PURCHASE, INSTALLATION,
MAINTENANCE, REMOVAL; NOT TO
BE USED TO ADVERTISE A BUSINESS


SUN PRAIRIE YES PERMANENT


PURPOSE OF RECOGNIZING
NEIGHBORHOODS; MAX. SIZE IS 24" X
60"; APPLICANT IS RESPONSBILE FOR
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE,
MUST RESPOND WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS TO REQUESTS FOR
PLACEMENT/REMOVAL


VERONA NO







Community Banking Since 1904


McFarland Corporate Office: 5990 US Highway 51, PO Box 7 • McFarland, WI 53558 • Office: 608.838.3141 • Fax: 608.838.4450
Stoughton - Downtown Office: 207 South Forrest Street • Stoughton, WI 53589 • Office: 608.873.6681 • Fax: 608.873.6920 
Stoughton - Lake Kegonsa Office: 3162 County Road B • Stoughton, WI 53589 • Office: 608.873.2010 • Fax: 608.873.0527
Sun Prairie Office: 2580 Ironwood Drive • Sun Prairie, WI 53590 • Office: 608.837.2911 • Fax: 608.837.2924


www.msbonline.com


NMLS# 596586


June 26, 2014


City of Stoughton Planning Commission
381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


Re: Requesting Discussion Item at July 14th Meeting to amend Section 78-810 Zoning Ordinance


Dear City of Stoughton Planning Commission Members:


I am writing to request a discussion item at your next Planning Commission Meeting on July 14th regarding a 
zoning ordinance amendment as it relates to Section 78-810 – General Construction Standards; specifically the 
ability to display avenue banners (parking lot light post banners). 


In an effort to stimulate increased business to our downtown office located at 207 South Forrest Street, Stoughton 
WI, it would be our desire and request that the ordinance be changed to allow for avenue banners for businesses 
located along Main Street in the downtown area from Page Street to the Railroad tracks.


Should you have any questions or a need for additional clarification prior to determining if valid for a discussion 
item, please don't hesitate to contact me at 608.838.5033 or tbrooks@msbonline.com.


Sincerely,


 
Tracy Brooks
McFarland State Bank  | Marketing Director















S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 092314.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 9, 2014


To: Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the September 23, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business
1. O-21-14 - Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of


Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements.
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL 7-0. FIRST READING
On September 8, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request
and recommend Council approval. This proposed amendment originally came as a request by
McFarland State Bank to amend the zoning ordinance to allow avenue banners on private light
poles. The Planning Commission recommended Staff draft an amendment to allow avenue
banners for commercially zoned properties and to check with other communities to find out
how banners are regulated elsewhere. We have found that banners are typically not allowed in
other communities. The proposed ordinance amendment and related materials are provided.
Staff recommends limiting these types of banners to the Main Street Historic District and the
Planning Commission agreed.


2. R-100-14 - Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for
property located across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs.
On September 8, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend
Council approval. This request is to create a new single family residential lot for the daughter
of the farm owner/operator. The property is located at the outer boundary of the City’s 1 ½
mile extra-territorial jurisdiction and is not depicted on the City’s land use plan. The CSM
and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL 7-0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\2014\Planning Minutes 9-8-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 8, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg
Jenson; Todd Krcma; Scott Truehl and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused:
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Michael Engelberger; Dennis Steinkraus; Tim Miller


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of August 11, 2014;
August 20, 2014 and August 25, 2014.
Motion by Krcma to approve all minutes as presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved O-15-14, O-16-14, O-17-14, O-18-14, O-
19-14 and O-20-14. Council also approved R-66-14, R-86-14, R-99-14 and R-97-14. All were
approved unanimously.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the meeting summary and status of developments. Hohol asked if
the number of residential lots is a good number. Scheel stated the overall number is low
because there a numerous lots than have been vacant for many years due to owners for whatever
reason hanging onto the lots.


5. Robert Boyd requests approval of an extra-territorial land division for property located
across from 2395 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant Springs. (R-100-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve R-100-14 as presented, 2nd by
Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


6. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements. (O-21-14)
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/8/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\2014\Planning Minutes 9-8-14.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl.


Krcma stated that 20 square feet is too large for the banners. Christianson questioned having a
specific number of days for compliance with the banner requirements.


Motion tied 3 – 3 (Hohol, Jenson and Truehl voted yes; Hanna, Krcma and Christianson voted
no)


Further discussion as follows:
Hanna stated 10 square feet seems more appropriate and questioned the staff recommendation
to allow the banners only in the Downtown Historic District.


Scheel stated the banners have not been allowed for many years and most communities do not
allow them. Additionally, it is difficult having a one size fits all approach to a banner for all
areas of the City.


Hanna stated he is in favor of allowing the banners in the downtown historic district.


Motion by Hohol to amend the original motion to 10 square foot maximum banner size and to
allow the banners in the downtown historic district, 2nd by Krcma.


Jenson questioned why not allow the banners in other areas of the City.
Hohol stated this may give the downtown a bit of marketing advantage.
Hanna the ordinance could be revisited for any future request outside of the downtown area.


Motion to amend the original motion carried 7 – 0.


The original motion with the amendment reads as follows: Motion by Hohol to recommend the
Common Council approve the ordinance as amended with a 10 square-foot maximum banner
size and to allow the banners in the downtown historic district, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7
– 0.


7. Proposed TID #6, Budget and Project Plan. (R-115-14)
Laurie Sullivan explained the proposed TID #6 and provided an updated resolution.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Tim Miller spoke with concern about potentially having a heavy industrial use adjacent to his
business (Isadex) in the Business Park North.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to approve R-115-14 for the proposed TID #6 budget and project plan as
presented and recommend Council approval, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight

















































CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


TO DESIGNATE THE LOCATION OF STOUGHTON’S ART AND ENTERTAINMENT
DISTRICT


Committee Action: CA/CP approved 5-0


Fiscal Impact: TBD


File Number: R-125-2014 Date Introduced: October 14, 2014


WHEREAS arts and entertainment related businesses and organizations add cultural and economic
diversity to a city; enhance the lives of the city’s residents and visitors and positively impact the city’s
economy by generating jobs and revenue and;


WHEREAS, an active, pedestrian-oriented arts and entertainment district would encourage downtown
livability and reflect existing plans and aspirations for support and investments in the arts and;


WHEREAS, downtown Stoughton is already home to art galleries, studios, theaters and restaurants as
well as a number of art, music and culture oriented community events and;


WHEREAS, a designated arts and entertainment district in downtown Stoughton would recognize an
emerging cultural identity, support existing arts and entertainment oriented businesses and encourage
new arts and entertainment businesses to locate in downtown.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council
designate the Stoughton Arts and Entertainment District as indicated on the attached map.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote











Purpose Statement


The purpose of this plan is to address ways in which the community can best leverage our


existing Arts and Entertainment assets and drive additional growth in this area through the


creation and promotion of an Arts and Entertainment District.


What is an Arts and Entertainment District?


Arts and Entertainment Districts have been defined by the Americans for the Arts as “well-


recognized, labeled, mixed-use areas of cities in which a high concentration of arts and cultural


facilities serve as the anchor attraction.”


Where will the district be located?


See attached map


Why an Arts and Entertainment District in Stoughton?


Stoughton already has an organically grown A&E District with 3 theaters, art galleries, specialty


shops, eateries, a public library and the Norwegian Cultural Center, all within walking distance.


The proposed A&E District is also home to Stoughton’s trademark cultural heritage festivals,


Syttende Mai, Coffee Break Festival, Victorian Holiday and most recently, The Catfish River


Music Festival. Unique works of art that add color and interest and reflect the character and


culture of Stoughton already exist within the proposed district (see photos). The official Arts and


Entertainment District designation will serve as an acknowledgement of all of the above


mentioned and will spur further development of the arts.


Designating Stoughton’s A&E District will rebrand our downtown and surrounding area as a


vibrant, pedestrian friendly, entertainment, shopping and dining hub. The perception of our


downtown for many Stoughton residents is antiquated. Redefining the area as an arts and


entertainment destination will motivate current and perspective residents to take a second look.


Culture and quality of life are important factors in maintaining and attracting young, educated


families to town. The rebranding will also serve as a magnet for new businesses and tourism.


Designating Stoughton’s A&E District and promoting it as a whole will bring cohesion to the


businesses in the district. The coordination of the Summer Concert Series at Rotary Park with


the Off the Beaten Path Summer Film Series at Stoughton Village Players Theater is an example


of how venues within the district recently worked together to time events back to back to


maximize potential for tourism. This potential will be even greater when those types of events


are promoted as a package. An example of a possible district wide event is hosting local


wineries at multiple downtown eateries and galleries for a wine and cheese tasting before an


Opera House show.







An A&E District designation will position Stoughton for arts based grants. Referring to the
Creative Economy Development Initiative in a Cap Times interview (March 12, 2014
http://host.madison.com/news/local/city-life/arts-day-to-focus-on-building-creative-
businesses/article_310d1ae1-7a4d-5b53-85ad-adb4fcfeb10e.html ), Anne Katz, executive
director of Arts Wisconsin, cites Stoughton as a possible future recipient of grant money: "There
are a lot of those kinds of projects out there now," Katz said. "Everything from the Waunakee
Creative Economy Initiative, to places like Mineral Point and Stoughton branding themselves" as
creative hubs, she said.


What is the Arts Council’s Role in creating and maintaining the A&E District?


 Raise funds for large signs as well as street sign toppers (estimated cost: $3000)
 Collaborate with graphic artist to develop A&E District logo for signage
 Raise funds for the official ceremony, recognizing the Stoughton Arts and Entertainment


District
 Maintain the website and Facebook page
 Encourage restaurants and entertainment venues along with retail venues in the A&E


District to build a cooperative advertising program to support each other and the A&E
District as a whole


 Facilitate and encourage Creative Placemaking in the A&E District by identifying
currently existing locations for artistic activities and encouraging the use of those areas
by finding more ways to spark the arts


 Increase awareness of the Arts in Stoughton to encourage people to both visit and
relocate to Stoughton by promotion of the A&E District


 Research and pursue arts based grants
 Commission new public art piece


What is the City of Stoughton’s Role in creating and maintaining the A&E District?


 Official designation
 Install new signage
 Install new public art piece(s)
 -include the A&ED in city promotional efforts to attract and retain businesses, residents


and visitors











Stoughton’s Arts &
Entertainment DistrictEntertainment District







The Big Picture


The goal of creating an Arts andThe goal of creating an Arts and
Entertainment District is to leverage our
existing arts and entertainment assets and
drive additional growth.







What is an Arts & Entertainment
District?


Arts and Entertainment Districts have been defined by the
Americans for the Arts as “well-recognized, labeled, mixed-
use areas of cities in which a high concentration of arts and
cultural facilities serve as the anchor attraction.”cultural facilities serve as the anchor attraction.”







Where will the A&E District be
located?







What We Already Have


Three theaters!







Specialty Shops







Eateries







Our Public Library







The new Norwegian Cultural Center







Local Art















Our Trademark Cultural Heritage Festivals















Have You Seen us Lately?


Stoughton’s A&E District is a vibrant,
pedestrian friendly, entertainment, shopping
and dining hub. Rebranding is a great way toand dining hub. Rebranding is a great way to
make sure people know what we have to offer.







Culture and quality of life attract young,
educated families to town.







A designated A&E District will be a magnet for
new businesses and tourism.







We’re in this Together


● Promotion of the A&E District as a whole will 
encourage cohesion among businesses.


● District wide events will be planned together.







Setting the Stage


● A designated A&E District will position 
Stoughton for arts based grants.


● Some states have begun offering special 
incentives for A&E Districts.







In a Nutshell


An official Arts and Entertainment District
designation will serve as an acknowledgement
of all that we already have and will spur furtherof all that we already have and will spur further
development.







What is the Arts Council’s Role?


● Raise funds for large signs as well as street sign toppers (estimated cost:  $3000)
● Collaborate with graphic artist to develop A&E District logo for signage
● Raise funds for the official ceremony, recognizing the Stoughton Arts and Entertainment District
● Maintain the website and Facebook page
● Encourage restaurants and entertainment venues along with retail venues in the A&E District to 


build a cooperative advertising program to support each other and the A&E District as a whole
● Facilitate and encourage Creative Placemaking in the A&E District by identifying currently 


existing locations for artistic activities and encouraging the use of those areas by finding more
ways to spark the arts


● Increase awareness of the Arts in Stoughton to encourage people to both visit and relocate to 
Stoughton by promotion of the A&E District


● Research and pursue arts based grants


● Commission new public art piece







What is the City’s Role?


● Official designation


● Install new signage


● Install new public art piece(s)


● Include the A&ED in city promotional efforts to attract 


and retain businesses, residents and visitors





		R-125-2014- Designate Stoughton Arts & Entertainment District.pdf

		Stoughton Arts and Entertainment District Designation-2.pdf

		Stoughton Arts and Entertainment District.pdf

		Stoughton’s Arts & Entertainment District

		The Big Picture

		What is an Arts & Entertainment District?

		Where will the A&E District be located?

		What We Already Have

		Specialty Shops

		Eateries

		Our Public Library

		The new Norwegian Cultural Center

		Local Art

		Slide Number  10

		Slide Number  11

		Our Trademark Cultural Heritage Festivals

		Slide Number  13

		Slide Number  14

		Have You Seen us Lately?

		Slide Number  16

		Slide Number  17

		We’re in this Together

		Setting the Stage

		In a Nutshell

		What is the Arts Council’s Role?

		What is the City’s Role?



























































